



HATEFEH MAJIDI

Content Creator, Video Maker, Illustrator

Phone

+39 3248693709

Email

hatefehmajidi@gmail.com

website

www.hatefehmajidi.com

Address

Official address in Italy, Frosinone, but able to travel and move for work

About Me

I have the experience of living, studying and working in different countries. I am interested in doing new work and experiences and I have high creativity and imagination in doing artistic works. I am interested in new technologies and I try to learn something new every day.

I am precise and responsible in doing things and I accept criticisms that lead to the improvement of my work and personality.

Skills

- Videography
- Video Editor
- Illustration And Design
- Graphic Design
- Photography
- 360 Photography And Video
- Communication
- Taekwondo

Languages

Italian / Advanced

English / Intermediate

Persian / Mother Tongue

Experience

Content Creator**2013 - Present****Freelance**

Production of videos and different advertising content for different projects and clients. In the production of these contents, depending on the type of project, I have done filming, video editing, photography, motion graphics, etc.

Illustrator- Digital design**2010 - Present****Freelance**

I mainly do digital or mixed illustration and I have my own style in illustration. I am able to do different techniques and styles of digital and manual illustration according to the needs of the client or the project. I work in different fields of visual arts. It has given me a lot of knowledge in the use of different techniques and materials in the implementation of projects.

Video Meaking**2009 - Present****Freelance**

I have the experience of making, directing and editing short films and documentaries. I also collaborated in making videos as an assistant director and programmer, film editing, filming and scene photography.

Promotional photos and videos, graphic design 2019 - Present**AMARANTOIDEA COMPANY**

It is a contracting company in Italy. I work for it on a project or long-term basis in the field of advertising video production, photography, graphic design and social media management.

Education

MASTER DEGREE IN MEDIA ART**2013-2016**

Academy of Fine Arts - Italy Frosinone

BACHELOR OF CINEMA DIRECTOR**2007-2010**

Soore art university - Iran Tehran

DIPLOMA OF (Graphic Design) HIGH SCHOOL**2002-2006**

Art school - Velayat Iran Karaj

DOCUMENTARY FILMMAKING CERTIFICATE**2018**

London Film Academy

DIGITAL COMPETENCE

SOCIAL NETWORKS

INSTAGRAM

@hatefehmajidi
@hatefeh_art

LINKEDIN

Hatefeh Majidi

FACEBOOK

Hatefeh Majidi

REFERENCE

Available upon request

- Good familiarity with Adobe Premiere, Illustrator and Photoshop software
- Familiarity with Adobe After Effects, Adobe Indesign, Davinci Resolve, Blender, Moho, 3D Vista, Mischief, Wordpress software
- Acquaintance with Office package
- I know how to use ready-made projects in After Effects, Illustrator, Premiere Photoshop and websites related to editing, video and photos and etc. Familiarity with AI for use in various projects.
- Ready to learn and search quickly for the tools and software needed for the projects.

SOME OTHER ACTIVITIES

- Having several individual and group exhibitions and workshops in the fields of illustration and visual arts.
- Cultural and voluntary activities
- Founder and activist of Parallel Iran project
- Taekwondo black belt Don II